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Rauri Lean 
Norfolk Vanguard Project Manager 

1 Tudor Street 
London 

EC4Y 0AH 
 
Sent by email 

 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: EN0100079_000088 

Date: 5 April 2017 
 

 
 

Dear Mr Lean  
 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2009 (as amended) – 
Regulation 24 

 
Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm (the proposed development) 

Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd (the Applicant) 
 
Confirmation to applicant as to which EEA States have responded  

 
Further to our letter dated 16 February 2017 informing you of the list of the EEA 

States notified under Regulation 24 of the EIA Regulations, the following EEA States 
responded to advise that they wish to participate in the procedure for examining the 
application for the proposed development, should it proceed to the application stage 

and be accepted for examination: 
 

 Belgium 
 Denmark 
 France 

 Germany 
 Netherlands 

 
The following EEA State responded to advise that it does not wish to participate in the 
procedure for examining the application for the proposed development, should it 

proceed to the application stage and be accepted for examination: 
 

 Norway 
 
In accordance with our notification letter to the EEA States, the Secretary of State has 

assumed that the States who did not respond to the notification letter do not wish to 
participate in the procedure under Regulation 24 of the EIA Regulations in relation to 

the proposed development. This state is: 
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 Ireland 
 

Therefore, the Secretary of State will not undertake Stage 2 consultation with this 
State unless the Secretary of State is subsequently informed of their wish to take part 
in the Regulation 24 process.   

 
Further information on the transboundary consultation process carried out under 

Regulation 24 of the EIA Regulations can be found in the Planning Inspectorate’s 
Advice Note 12, available on our website:  
 

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/ 
 

If you have any queries about this process, please do not hesitate to contact me.    
 

Yours sincerely  
 

Hannah Pratt 
 
Hannah Pratt 
Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor 

on behalf of the Secretary of State 
 

Enclosed – Copy of the responses from EEA States 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Advice may be given about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an 
application (or a proposed application). This communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you can 
rely and you should obtain your own legal advice and professional advice as required. 
 
A record of the advice which is provided will be recorded on the National Infrastructure Planning website together with the 
name of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. The privacy of any other personal information will be protected 
in accordance with our Information Charter which you should view before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/

